
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please type or print. File original plus 1 copy with ClK.) 

Date: 12/20/2012 IDocket No.: I~03 t9 -I-C~ 
1. From Division 1Staff: IOffice Of T elecommunicationsfT on i Earnhart lv-' 
2.0PR: Toni Earnhart, TEL 

3. OCR: GCO 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Reguest for cancellation of PATS Certificate of Necessit~ No. 2334 b~ Benn~ am:f.The 
Bo~s. Inc.. effective December 18.2012. - '?t\ n<f?, ~. 

C"> .~:-
~ '\~S,If'~ -("'''''~\. ..." 

5. ProgramlModule/Submodule Assignment: ?t:. "''' -;.li" ..,. 
B-1.F "'7- '";:;;;; ~ 

!6. Suggested Docket Mall List. 
'?­ t1J 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. 0 Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

Parties 
(Include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

,TE095 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

Interested persons, if any, 
(include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: ~ Supporting Documentation Attached 0 To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: Documentation Attached 

, 

C 8 2 9 9 DEC 21 N 
PSC\CLK 010-C (Rev. 11/10) G:\FORMS\REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET PATS Cancellations2012.doc 



Toni Earnhart 

From: Fax Server <FaxAdmins@psc.stateJl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18,20124:39 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: 305 858 8112 1015. 3 page(s) 
Attachments: FAX-2012-12-1816_38_55.tif 

... New Fax Received!'" 


You have received a 3 page fax from 305 858 8112 (1015). 


It was sent to 6533. The fax is attached to this email, open the attachment to view your fax. 
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COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 12/20/2012 at 15:17:44 by TJE 

Complete Name: Benny and The Boys, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Benny and The Boys, Inc. 

Company Code: TE095 FEID Number: 59-1410274 


COMPANY INFORMATION 

Address Line 1: 2625 Coral Way (S.W. 22nd Street) 

Address Line 2: 


City: Miami State: FL Zip Code: 33145-3405 


Reg. Date: 07/25/1989 Inactive Date: 


Transfered To: 


Trans. From: 


Certificate 1: 2334 Certificate 2: 


Corporate Type: Not Available 


Service 1: PAT - Pay Telephone 


Service 2: 


Service 3: 


Service 4: 


Class (WAW): 


Phone Count: 


County 1: County 2: 


County 3: County 4: 


Bankruptcy: No 



